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 Tenderers’ questions & Contracting Authority’s responses 

Q1 Item 10: Humidified incubator 

Regarding item 10, could you please inform about required capacity of the incubator? 

A1 Required capacity of the incubator is between a minimum of 60 liters to a maximum of 100 liters. 

Q2 Item 10: Humidified incubator 

According to our market research, technical specifications of Item 10 in the tender dossier describes 
item by item one brand/model, and this brand is USA originated, so we kindly request you to give 
derogation for this item. 

A 2 In accordance with the information available to the Contracting Authority, there are manufacturers 
from the countries eligible under IPA programme that can meet required technical specifications of 
the item 10. Therefore, no derogation from the rule of origin may be granted for this item. 

Q 3 Item 3: Biohazard Cabinet Class II,  Type A2,   2 operators  

According to our market research, technical specifications of Item 3 in the tender dossier describes 
item by item one brand/model, and this brand is USA originated, so we kindly request you to give 
derogation for this item. 

A 3 In accordance with the information available to the Contracting Authority, there are manufacturers 
from the countries eligible under IPA programme that can meet required technical specifications of 
the item 3. Therefore, no derogation from the rule of origin may be granted for this item. 

Q 4 Training on use of the equipments must be included in the proposal? It is not mentioned in the 
subject of the contract but it is in Annex II+III. 

A 4 The instruction and training in use of the equipment must be provided at time of installation. These 
services must be included as an integral component of the proposal. 

Q 5 Is it necessary to provide the proof from Montenegrin Agency for Medicines and Medical devices 
(CALIMS) that the products, which are to be offered at the tender, are registered (or in the process 
of registration) at the Agency? 
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A 5 Neither registration, nor special permission is required from CALIMS for the tendered equipment. 

Q 6 Is there any estimated value for the items needed (a unit or total price which should not be 
exceeded)? 

A 6 The information about estimated unit prices and maximum budget are not public for this type of 
tender. 

Q 7 The bank guarantee for the tender participation is fixed (1.700 EUR) regardless the final financial 
offer? 

A 7 Yes. 

Q 8 Is a competitor obliged to offer a full list of the items needed (each position), or some missing items 
are going to be tolerated in the final offer? 

A 8 Tenderers must submit offers for the entire lot i.e. all items must be included. According to the 
Article 10 of the Procurement Notice: "Tenders for parts of a lot will not be considered". 

Q 9 Is the offer going to be accepted only from one bidder, or the items can be combined and accepted 
from different offers, if the evaluation board decides so?  

A 9 One tenderer will be awarded the contract (participating either as sole tenderer or as consortium).  

Q 10 Is the price offered the only criteria (as far as all the documents needed are submitted)? 

A 10 The award criterion is the price.  

In accordance with the Article 20.6 of the Instructions to Tenderers, the contract will be awarded to 
the lowest compliant tender. In other words, tenders found to be fully administratively and 
technically compliant will qualify for the final evaluation stage of financial ranking. Then, the one 
with the lowest price will be awarded.  

Q 11 Which documents should be translated or submitted in English? Is the language used in the opening 
session going to English as well?  

A 11 The language of the procedure is English. The offers, all correspondence and documents related to 
the tender must be in English. If the supporting documents are not written in English, a translation 
must be attached to the document in question. 

The tender opening session will be conducted in English, as well. 

 


